



AGENDA

MEETING: PLANNING COMMITTEE

[Membership: John Amsden, Richard Foster, Kevin Frea, Richard Good, Neil Heseltine, Robert Heseltine, Julie Hutton, David Ireton, Allen Kirkbride, Sandy Lancaster, Julie Martin, Ian McPherson, Jim Munday, Stuart Parsons, Gillian Quinn, Neil Swain, Cosima Towneley]

VENUE: Grassington Devonshire Institute (Town Hall), 48 Main Street, Grassington, Skipton BD23 5AZ

DATE/TIME: Tuesday 15 June 2021 at 1.00pm

Please see the attached “NOTES FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC & AUTHORITY MEMBERS”

BUSINESS

**Indicative
Start Time**

Part One – “Procedural” items

1. Chair’s Introduction 1:00pm
2. Attendance:
 - a) Apologies for absence
 - b) Notices of substitution
3. Minutes of the meeting held on 4 May 2021
4. Public Questions / Statements
5. Declarations of lobbying

Part Two – Items / Reports which require a decision from members

6. List of applications for permission to develop:
 - a) C/04/609B – Dry Rigg Quarry, Helwith Bridge, Horton-in-Ribblesdale; 1:10pm
 - b) S/03/637 – Land off Station Road, Sedbergh 2:00pm



7. Urgent Business – where the Chair has agreed there are special circumstances

David Butterworth

Chief Executive

National Park Authority Office

Yoredale, Bainbridge

2 June 2021

Planning Committee Terms of Reference

- To exercise all development control/development management and enforcement functions which are conferred upon local planning authorities and mineral planning authorities, with the exception of those functions specifically delegated to officers.
- To consider and report to the Authority upon any matter which the Authority may from time to time refer to the Committee.